

## Meeting Minutes 23:

- Updates
  - Registration:
    - Read over email draft
      - Include option for people to roll over registration to the fall
    - Inventory check before or after rec week
  - Volunteer:
    - Sent form to SAI and PMA
    - Check in with DP by Tuesday
    - Go walk the route and figure out water sources
  - Assistants: nothing
  - PR
    - Have QR for the flyer to link to website
    - Get flyers printed and start putting them up
    - Start reaching out to schools/ maybe chapter
    - FSU View about the MC5K
      - Follow up on Tuesday
    - Get in contact with Jack to see if we can get a message in at the Basketball games
    - Reach out to garnet and gold guys
  - Sponsor:
    - Most people confirmed as sponsor/vendor
    - Still waiting for some like Trader Joe's
    - Try and get Instagram frame